DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: January 11, 2011 – 9:00 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS:

1. **MENDEZ, WANDA - LGB.13562** Quality Market, Waterbury, CT Commission grants Attorney Wabiszczewicz's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2010-832

2. DELGADO, MARIA - LIR.17958

Cancun Family Mexican Restaurant, New Haven, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2010-1498

3. GRAPE SOLUTIONS - LSL.1055

Dover DE

Remove from hearings; bad check replaced. 2010-1582

- 4. **SILVERMAN, NANCY LIR.16762** Georgetown Saloon, Georgetown, CT Commission grants Department of Labor's request for a continuance. 2010-1622
- 5. **PATEL, MITESH LIP.14414** Windsor Locks Liquor, Windsor Locks, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 6/12/10. 2010-637
- 6. **SMITHWICK, RYAN D. LCA.6684** Corleone's, Willimantic, CT Commission accepts offer in comprise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 10/9/10. 2010-1283

- 7. **SINGH, GURINDER LGB.14412** Krauszers Food Store, Stratford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$800 for incident of 4/10/10. 2010-435
- 8. **EJUPI, PRANVERA LCA.7042** Michael Angelo's, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$750 for incident of 11/21/09. 2009-5778
- 9. **PIROZZOLI, MARIO LCA.5681** Centerfolds, Berlin, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 15 days suspension and \$5,000 for incident of May 8, 2009. 2009-4695
- 10. **HERNANDEZ, THOMAS LGB.14452**Lucerito's Family Grocery, Stamford, CT

 After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 4 days and \$2,000, of which 2 days and \$1,500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 7/27/10 and 7/31/10. 2010-937, 2010-1044
- 11. **DILONE, JOVANY LGB.14152** Cibao Market II, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 8 days and \$1,750 for incidents of 4/23/09 and 6/23/09. 2009-4688, 2009-5540
- 12. **RAGAINI, RAYMOND LIR.17689** Keys to the City, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 15 days and \$2,250, of which 12 days and \$1,500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/30/10. 2010-99
- 13. **PAPUGA, DAVID LIP.13607** Wine Cellar Spirit Shoppe, Putnam, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 6 days and \$1,500, of which 3 days and \$750 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 6/25/10 and 9/29/10. 2010-722, 2010-1220
- 14. **LUCIBELLI, JONATHAN LCA.6829** Center St. Lounge, New Haven, CT Hold file pending receipt of additional information from liquor division. 2010-950, 2010-1113, 2010-1344
- 15. **LIN, ATHNA LIR.18034** Junmai Japanese & Asian Cuisine, Ridgefield, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, both to be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/20/10. 2010-388

16. **SMITH, JUSTIN R. - LCA.6442**

Blarney's, Willimantic, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 25 days and \$5,000, of which 15 days and \$3,000 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents o 11/7/09 and 5/27/10. 2009-5841, 2010-558

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 17. **MORAN, REINALDO R. LGB.14627** La Esquina Grocery, Stamford, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, seller's affidavit, assignment and consent of lease to LLC. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- **18. CHRISPIM, JACQUELINE F. LIR.18272** Pasta & Pizza Factory, Norwalk, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, sketch with measurements of entire premise including restrooms. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 19. **LISTA, LOUIS A. LIR.18273** Tango Creative Eatery, Glastonbury, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel permit LIR.17679, bill of sale. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 20. **KABIR, MOHAMMED H. LGB.14562** Hope Candies, Stamford, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, CT sales tax verification. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 21. **LORA, RENNY E. LGB.14610** De Familia Super Deli LLC, New Britain, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 22. **KE, NEN DI LIR.18228**Bangkok Paradise, Old Saybrook, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIR.17602, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

23. MYERS, WILLIAM J. – LGB.14502.P.CW

Grade A ShopRite of Shelton, Shelton, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

- **24. FINO, MICHAEL A. LIP.14750.P.CW**Twisted Vine, Fairfield, CT

 Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 25. CAPOZZIELLO, MONICA Z. LGB.14529.P.CW

Terra's Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

- **26. HALIM, AHMED ABDEL LIR.18200.P.CW** Casablanca, Brookfield, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 27. **PSARAS, ASPASIA LIR.18231.P.CW** George's Pizza, Unionville, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

28. STOCK, ANITA V. - LIP.14689.P.CW

Cranbury Wines & Liquors, Norwalk, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

- 29. **PSARAS, ASPASIA LIR.18231.P.CW** George's Pizza, Unionville, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 30. **LANDRY, G. DAVID LCT.318**Commission approved to issue final permit.

 JD Coopers Inc, Putnam, CT
- 31. **DOHERTY, MADELINE J. LCT.316** Saint Clements Castle Inc, Portland, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 32. **COURGNAUD, GLENICE M. LCA.7240.P** Le Laurentis, Lakeville, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of exterior. Endorse Patio. Endorse "one bathroom". Remove endorsement for service bar only.
- 33. **LIN, JIN BING LIR.18073.P.CW**Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only and patio.
- 34. **PUNDRA, NITESH LCA.7163.P** Chinese Mirch, Stamford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio.

Liquor Control Minutes January 11, 2011 Page 5 of 5

OTHER:

35. SLOCUM & SONS – LIW.596

North Haven, CT

Commission approved prior transfer of interest; letter to be sent to attorney.

- **36. WOOD, NIKI L. LIP.13992** Island Packy, Griswold, CT Commission approved request for transfer of interest.
- **37. ORTIZ, RAFAEL V. LCA.7010** Acero Lounge, Waterbury, CT Commission approved request for transfer of interest.
- **38. AMIN, DEVENDRA J. LIP.14523** The Liquor Mart, Hamden, CT Commission approved request for transfer of interest.
- **39. ERMINIA ARDUINI LRW.3803** Antonio's Pizza Restaurant, North Haven, CT Commission approved request for transfer of interest.
- **40. RAPOPORT, DEBRA LCT.83** Jordan Caterers & Event Planners, Cheshire, CT Commission reviewed letter and approved catering date events.
- **41. SNEED, BELINDA P. LCA.5001** Side Effects West, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved Belinda Pierce Sneed as substitute permittee.

Adjourned at 9:51 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd